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FW: March Job Fairs, Job Listings, and Resources!
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Attachments: image002.png (8 KB);

Good	Morning,

Please	see	the	email	below	with	details	about	upcoming	job	fairs	within	the	month	of	March	2020.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany  Johnson, B.A.
Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance & Out of School Time Specialist
Housing & Neighborhood Services
600 East Trade Street |Charlotte, NC 28202
(704) 336-1258 (phone)| 704) 996-4992 (mobile) |tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov | charlottenc.gov

From:	Rupp,	Jennifer	<Jennifer.Rupp@mecklenburgcountync.gov>
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	11,	2020	10:00	AM
To:	Rupp,	Jennifer	<Jennifer.Rupp@mecklenburgcountync.gov>
Subject:	March	Job	Fairs,	Job	LisKngs,	and	Resources!

EXTERNAL	EMAIL:	This	email	originated	from	the	Internet.	Do	not	click	any	images,	links	or	open	any	aPachments	unless	you	recognize	and	trust	the	sender	and	know	the
content	is	safe.	Please	click	the	Phish	Alert	buPon	to	forward	the	email	to	Bad.Mail.
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Hiring	Day	@	301	Billingsley	from	10-2	for	Air	General!	Stop	in	the	Career	Services
Center
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Some	Employers	who	are	Hiring:

LandCare
LocaKon:		5986	Old	Pineville	Road
																		CharloPe,	NC		28217

Flexible	backgrounds.
PosiKons	available:		Supervisor	Driver-FT
																																				Crew	Member	Non-Driver-FT
Apply	online:		hPps://landcare.com/careers/

Q						
Genesis	of	Carolina	Home	Care
LocaKon:		5736	North	Tryon	St.	Ste.	128
																			CharloPe,	NC		980-207-3947
																			980-207-3947

Dedicated	to	providing	excepKonal	services	giving	assistance	to	senior	ciKzens	and	those	in	need.	
PosiKons	available:		Registered	Nurse
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																																						CerKfied	Nursing	Assistant
																																						Personal	Care	Aide
Apply	online:		hPp://www.genesisofcarolinas.com/

InReach

InReach	provides	a	wide	variety	of	services	to	individuals	with	intellectual	and	developmental
disabiliKes.

Group	Home	PosiKons	Available:										Weekend	Relief	Manager-	PT
																																																																						Manager’s	Assistant	(Entry	Level)	PT
Community	Works	PosiKons:																	Employment	Specialist	Project	Search-FT-Pineville
																																																																								Employment	Specialist-FT-CharloPe
																																																																					Community	Coach-FT	&	PT-	CharloPe

Other	posiKons	available.	
Apply	online:		hPps://www.clientcareweb.com/rss/login.asp
For	more	informaKon:	hPps://www.inreachnc.org/

All	applicants	must	have	a	HS	Diploma	or	GED,	(unless	otherwise	noted),	valid	driver’s	license,	a	clear
criminal	background	and	be	able	to	pass	a	drug	test.	
Experience	working	with	I/DD	populaKon	preferred.

ConferenceDirect
LocaKon:		5600	Seventy-Seven	Center	Drive,	Suite	240,	CharloPe,	NC

ConferenceDirect	is	a	leading	event	management	and	hospitality	services	firms.	

PosiKons	available:												Director,	RegistraKon	Services
																																																Senior	Client	Success	Manager-Housing
																																																Client	Success	Manager-Housing
																																																Client	Success	Manager-	RegistraKon
																																																Housing	Coordinator	I
																																													CollecKons	Specialist

Apply	online:		hPps://conferencedirect.com/join-our-team/			(Corporate	PosiKons)

Have	you	ever	considered	becoming	a	teacher,	but	didn’t	know	where	to	start?	If	you	have	a	Bachelor’s	degree	and
meet	the	other	qualificaKons	in	our	job	descripKon,	CharloPe-Mecklenburg	Schools	can	guide	you	through	the

process	of	obtaining	a	Residency	License	and	becoming	a	teacher.	To	get	started,	fill	out	our	online	applicaKon	and
apply	to	the	Teacher,	AlternaKve	Licensure	Pathways	job	posKng	at	the	link	below.	From	here,	a	recruiter	will	review
your	applicaKon,	and	you	will	receive	an	email	with	next	steps.	Candidates	who	speak	Spanish	or	iden1fy	as	part	of
the	La1nx	community	are	especially	encouraged	to	apply,	as	we	would	like	our	teacher	popula1on	to	be=er	represent

our	student	demographics.

hPp://bit.ly/AltLicense

If	you	are	interested	in	teaching	Science,	Math,	Language	Arts,	or	Elementary	EducaKon,	and	idenKfy	as	African
American,	you	may	be	eligible	to	receive	financial	assistance,	licensure	exam	resources,	and	addiKonal	support
opportuniKes	through	the	Black	Educator	Excellence	Cohort.	If	you	are	accepted	into	the	CharloPe-Mecklenburg

Schools	Teaching	Residency,	you	will	receive	more	informaKon	about	this	opportunity.
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Apply	soon!	The	job	posKng	closes	on	April	5th!	Again,	the	link	is	hPp://bit.ly/AltLicense

Resources:
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Have	a	wonderful	day,

Jennifer Rupp, RISE2Work Program Coordinator
Mecklenburg County DSS – ESD
301 Billingsley Rd., Charlotte, NC 28211
Jennifer.Rupp@MecklenburgCountyNC.gov

Connected to Microsoft Exchange
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